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White, John 

To: Ginny 

Subject: RE: Gosport meeting 

No worries - I am delighted to help and will be pleased to guide you through towards closure. 

I’ll be in touch with an update before 14 August 

Best wishes 

Frolrl: Ginny ~- ........................... ~1-~-~ ........................... 
Sent: 29 July 2008 20:06 

To: White, John 
Subject-" RE: Gosport meeting 

Dear John, 

Many’ thanks for forwarding the map. 

Unfortunately I am unable to attend Thursday’s meeting as I am unable to have time off work at short notice. 

My father Leslie Charles Pittock passed away in January 1996 aged 83 on Dryad ward at Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital. 

My Sister and I would like to reiterate that we feel that my father’s treatment was appropriate, also that we 
were kept fully I informed of his condition by 

Nursing staff. 

Understandably, after all this time we would like some closure. 

Thank you for your help 

Kind regards Ginny Cresdee 

Front: White, Joh~ ............................ (~-~~-~ ........................... 
Sent-" 28 July 2008-I6E[~_- ............................................................ 

Subject: Gosport meeting 

<<BLTL%20New%20Court%20Map1 [1]. pdf>> Hi! 

Very good to speak with you 

Justto let you have the map - attached 

Looking forward to seeing you at 4.00 pm on Thursday 31 July 2008 at this office 

Best wishes 

30/07/2008 
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Blake I_apthorn Tarlo Lyons is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via 
www.sra.org.uk 

This ernail and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and 
then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 
accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst 
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses 
caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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Checked by AVG. 
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